New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 31, 1953

John J. Moya
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Moyat

We have never raceived any subsequent reports
on your well in the NBi of Section 8~30N~11W regarding
where production casing was set and cemented or any casing
tests. We also have never received any shot record or
Form C+105. Will you please submit the above forms and
indicate what the present status of this well is, We would
also like to know if you ever effected a water shut-off and
if not, when and if you intend to do so,

It will be necessary for us to know this so that
we may be able to instruct you as to what steps to take to
properly plug this well, in case you do not intend to
produce it, We are sending you, under separate cover, a set
of Rules and Regulations ~f the 0il Conservation Commission,
revised January 1, 1953, We would like to call your attention
specifically to Pages 38-.1 for the rules concerning submittal
of reports on wells drilled in the State of New Mexico

Yours very truly

ﬁnery Ce Arnold
0il & Gas Inspector
District #3
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